

## Technical Working Group

### Meeting 4 – draft agenda

Item	Topic	Lead	Attachment
	<b>09:30 - 09:45</b> Tea and coffee		
1	<b>09:45 - 10:00</b> Recap and feedback on meeting note	Ofgem	
2	<b>10:00 - 11:15</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Update on Theme 1</li> <li>• Update on Theme 3</li> <li>• Update on Theme 4</li> </ul>	NGET NGET Tim Russell	
4	<b>11:15 - 11:30</b> Break		
5	<b>11:30 - 12:30</b> Update on postalised/socialised strawman proposal	Garth Graham / Group Discussion	
6	<b>12:30 - 13:15</b> Lunch	Group discussion	
8	<b>13:15 - 13:45</b> Theme 5: Unit costs of capacity	Group discussion	
9	<b>13:45 - 14:15:</b> Guy Nicholson: offshore generation	Group discussion	
10	<b>14:15 - 15:00:</b> Theme 6: G:D split	Group discussion	
11	<b>15:00 - 15:15</b> Break		
12	<b>15:15 - 16:00</b> Transition discussion	Group discussion	
13	<b>16:00 - 16:15</b> Draft WG report	NGET / Group discussion	
14	<b>16:15 - 16:30</b> Actions summary & close	Ofgem	

**Next meeting:**

- Tuesday 30 August (Ofgem's offices in London) - 09:45 start.